



Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
8/7/2026 House Agenda

- 1. Call to Order**
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance**
- 3. First Roll Call**
- 4. Approvals**
 - a. **7/24/2026 minutes**
 - b. **8/7/2026 agenda**
- 5. Open Forum (Public Comments)** (2 minutes per speaker. All public comments must be pertinent to an action item on the agenda of the House)
- 6. Speakers Report** (speaking time as deemed necessary, 2 minutes questioning)
- 7. H.A.C Reports** (speaking time as deemed necessary, 2 minutes questioning)
- 8. S.G Advisor(s) Report(s)** (3 minutes speaking, 2 minutes questioning)
- 9. Old Business**
 - a. **Governors Hiring Reform (BRHB 2026-51) Prez Veto**
 - b. **Student Health Affordability and Program Expansion Act (BRHB2026-52) Prez Veto**

- c. Program Board Statute Reform (BRHB 2026-53) Prez Veto
- d. UP Visibility Bill (BRHB 2026-58) Gov Veto
- e. COB Mixer Bill (BRHB 2026-61) Gov Veto
- f. Tri rail reauthorization bill (BRHB 2026-62) Gov Veto
- g. Promoting and Subsiding CPR Classes for Boca Raton Students
Bill (BRHB 2026-64) Gov Veto
- h. Operation Campus Access Bill (BRHB 2026-68) Gov Veto
- 10. New Business**
- 11. Boca Raton Governors Report** (2 minutes speaking, 2 minutes questioning)
- 12. G.A.C Reports** (2 minutes speaking, 2 minutes questioning)
- 13. S.B.P Report** (2 minutes speaking, 2 minutes questioning)
- 14. PAC Report** (2 min speaking 2 questions)
- 15. Chief Justice Report** (2 min speaking 2 questions)
- 16. House Forum (house member comments)** (2 minutes speaking, 2 minutes questioning)
- 17. Announcements / Reminders**
- 18. Final roll call**
- 19. Adjournment**

Teams Link

You're invited to House Meeting - 20th Legislative Session

Friday, August 7, 2026

3:30 pm - 7:00 pm (EST)

<https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/2208397409813?p=5iljXoDfVqX7T2Tosd>

Tap on the link or paste it in a browser to join.



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-51**

Governors Hiring Reform and Clarification Act

Authors: The Rules and Policies Committee

Sponsors: Speaker Nixon, CBAC Chair Walden

WHEREAS, the Student Government Statutes establish hiring committees as a critical mechanism for ensuring transparency, accountability, and shared governance in the appointment of executive and program leadership; and

WHEREAS, Sections 701.550, 702.121, and 702.131 currently contain overlapping and inconsistent provisions regarding the composition and authority of hiring committees, creating statutory ambiguity and conflicting procedures; and

WHEREAS, conflicting statutory language governing hiring committees undermines consistent application of the law and creates administrative inefficiencies that may affect the legitimacy of appointments; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to clarify and standardize the authority, composition, and procedures of hiring committees by identifying a single controlling framework while preserving existing roles and institutional intent; and

WHEREAS, amending the conflicting sections to defer to a unified and authoritative hiring committee provision promotes sound governance, prevents future contradictions, and upholds the balance of power between the Executive Branch, Legislative Branch, and advisory participants; and

WHEREAS, these amendments are intended to clarify procedure only and shall not be construed to expand, diminish, or otherwise alter the substantive powers, duties, or authorities of any Student Government officer or body.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Boca House makes the following changes to the 700 Statutes effective upon enactment:

700.100 Definitions pertaining to bodies within Boca Raton's Student Government:

700.110 Standing Committee – A Committee established in the Student Government Statutes to exist from one session to the next in perpetuity.

700.120 Ad-Hoc Committee – A Student Government Committee created by the Student Body President, Student Body Vice President, Campus Governor, or Campus Speaker of the House for a specific purpose, after which it shall be dissolved, and which may be comprised of Student Government Officers, student employees, faculty, staff, other students, or community members.

700.130 House Administrative Cabinet (HAC): shall be comprised of the Boca Raton Campus House Speaker, the Boca Raton Campus House Speaker Pro-Tempore, CBAC Chair, Parliamentarian, Secretary, Campus Action Chair, Ways and Means Chair, Rules and Policies Chair, Police Liaison, and the Housing Liaison which shall be confirmed by the Boca Raton House of Representatives

700.140 Governor's Administrative Cabinet (GAC): Shall be comprised of Chief of Staff, Treasurer, Marketing Director, Global Programming Director, COSO Director, SAVI Director, Program Board Director, PEP Director, Night Owls Director, confirmed by the BocaRaton House of Representatives

~~700.150 Governor's Administrative Cabinet Hiring Committee: shall consist of the Governor, the Governor's Chief of Staff (if approved), Student Government Advisor, the Speaker of the House, and the relevant program Student Affairs advisor, or a designee chosen by the absent party. All hiring committees for the Boca Raton Governor's Administrative Cabinet shall be set forth in accordance with the applicable provisions set forth in Chapter 701.000 of these Statutes.~~

700.160 House Administrative Cabinet Interview Committee: shall be comprised of the Boca Raton Campus House Speaker, the Boca Raton Campus House Pro-Tempore (if elected), and the Campus SG Advisor.

701.000 Boca Raton Campus Student Government

701.100 Boca Raton Campus Executive Branch

701.110 Boca Raton Student Body Governor

701.111 The Boca Raton Campus elected Chief Executive Officer

701.112 Powers and Duties of the Boca Raton Governor

- A. Shall be set forth by the Student Government Constitution, Article IV, Section 5.
- B. Shall hold Governor's Cabinet (GAC) meetings on a schedule to be determined by the Governor with appropriate public notice given.
- C. Shall sit as a member of the hiring committees for all Directors' appointments within their campus jurisdiction.
- D. Shall report to the Boca House of Representatives a minimum of twice (2) a month.

701.120 Boca Raton Governor's Senior Staff

~~701.121~~ ~~Appointments and Procedures~~ Hiring committees assisting in the appointment of members of the Governor's Administrative Cabinet shall be formed and shall operate in accordance with the procedures and compositions set forth in Section 702.131.

~~A. Shall be submitted to the House Speaker no later than 50 hours prior to the next House meeting for placement on the agenda with the name and job title.~~

~~B. The appointee shall be present and answer questions posed by the Representatives.~~

~~C. Confirmation requires a majority vote by the House.~~

~~D. Hiring Committees shall assist the Governor in appointing the following positions:~~

~~i. Chief of Staff~~

~~ii. Treasurer~~

~~iii. Marketing Director~~

~~E. The hiring committee shall consist of the Governor, the Governor's chief of staff, Student Government Advisor, the Speaker of the House, and the relevant program Student Affairs advisor, or a designee chosen by the absent party.~~

~~F. All position posting for Director and Program staff must be posted on the Student Employment People Admin website via the SG Advisor as soon as a vacancy is announced.~~

~~i. The SG Advisor will verify eligibility for each candidate before the interviews may commence.~~

701.122 Chief of Staff

- A. Shall report directly to the Governor.
- B. Shall be responsible for the overall management of the Governor's Administrative Cabinet.
- C. Shall be the chief liaison between the Governor and the Student Government Programs
- D. Shall preside over the Governor's Cabinet meetings in the absence of the Governor.
- E. Shall assist the Governor with anything deemed necessary and proper that benefits Student Government.
- F. Shall be appointed by the Governor and approved by a majority vote of the House of Representatives.
- G. Shall create, maintain and post meeting agendas, minutes and executive memorandums.

701.123 Boca Raton Campus Treasurer

- A. Shall report directly to the Governor.
- B. Assist with maintaining accurate records of all financial transactions concerning the Boca Raton Campus.
- C. Aid with the accounting for all expenditures of the Boca Raton Student Government funds.
- D. Submit a report twice a month on the status of student funds to the House of Representatives.
- E. Advise the Governor and the House of Representatives on all financial affairs affecting the Boca Raton Campus.

- F. Adhere to all policies, procedures, and guidelines as required for proper financial management and ensure the utilization of such by all Student Government funded accounts under his/her jurisdiction.
- G. Inform Student Government officials of any account where there seems to be mismanagement, inappropriate or unauthorized spending or failure to comply with established policies, procedures or guidelines.
- H. Shall perform all necessary and proper duties delegated by the Governor.
- I. May conduct audits on any department, organization or program that is funded in any way by the Boca Raton Campus Budgetary Allocation Committee (CBAC) or under the Boca House of Representatives supervisory authority.
- J. Shall be appointed by the Governor and approved by a majority vote of the House of Representatives.
- K. Shall attend and report to all GAC meetings.

701.124 Director of Marketing

- A. Shall report directly to the Governor.
- B. Shall develop and implement a marketing plan for the Boca Raton Student Government.
- C. Shall advertise services and activities provided by Student Government and Student Government Programs.
- D. Shall perform all necessary and proper duties delegated by the Governor.
- E. Shall be appointed by the Governor and approved by a majority vote of the House of Representatives.

F. Shall report to the Boca Raton House of Representatives at least once a month.

G. Shall attend and report to all GAC meetings.

701.125 Deputy Treasurer

A. Shall be appointed by and report directly to the Boca Raton Campus Treasurer.

B. Assist the Treasurer with maintaining accurate records of all financial transactions concerning the Boca Raton Campus.

C. Aid the Treasurer in the accounting for all expenditures of the Boca Raton Student Government funds.

D. Prepare draft reports on the status of student funds for review by the Treasurer, to be submitted to the House of Representatives.

E. Support the Treasurer in advising the Governor and the House of Representatives on financial affairs affecting the Boca Raton Campus.

F. Ensure adherence to all policies, procedures, and guidelines required for proper financial management and assist in ensuring their utilization by all Student Government funded accounts under the Treasurer's jurisdiction.

G. Immediately notify the Treasurer of any accounts where there seems to be mismanagement, inappropriate or unauthorized spending, or failure to comply with established policies, procedures, or guidelines.

H. Shall perform all necessary and proper duties delegated by the Treasurer.

I. Shall attend GAC meetings when requested by the Treasurer or Governor.

701.126 Volunteer Appointments

- A. The Campus Governor and House Speaker shall have the power to create and appoint volunteer positions in his or her administrative cabinet as deemed necessary.
- B. All appointments by either a Campus Governor or House Speaker must be approved by a majority vote of the House of Representatives.
- C. All volunteer positions under the GAC or HAC may be removed under a no confidence vote under statute.

701.130 Boca Raton Governor's Administrative Cabinet

701.131 Appointments and Procedures - The provisions of this Section shall govern all hiring committees for Executive Branch directors and program positions on the Boca Raton Campus, notwithstanding any other section to the contrary.

- A. Shall be submitted to the House Speaker no later than 50 hours prior to the next House meeting for placement on the agenda with the name and job title.
- B. The appointee shall be present and answer questions posed by the Representatives.
- C. Confirmation requires a majority vote by the House.

D. Hiring Committees shall assist the Governor in appointing the following positions:

i. Chief of Staff

ii. Treasurer

iii. Marketing Director

iv. Global Programming Director

- v. Council of Student Organization Director
- vi. Students Association for Volunteer Involvement Director
- vii. Student Government Program Board Director
- viii. Peer Education Team Director
- ix. Night Owls Director
- x. Boca Raton Graduate Council Director
- xi. Campus Recreation Advisory Board members
- xii. Student Union Advisory Board members

E. The hiring committee shall consist of the Governor, the Governor's chief of staff, Student Government Advisor, the Speaker of the House, and the relevant program Student Affairs advisor, or a designee chosen by the absent party.

F. All position posting for Director and Program staff must be posted on the Student Employment People Admin website via the SG Advisor as soon as a vacancy is announced.

- i. The SG Advisor will verify eligibility for each candidate before the interviews may commence.



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-64**

Promoting and Subsidizing CPR Classes for Boca Raton Students Bill

Authors: Speaker Nixon

Sponsors: Chair Albaldawi, Chair Corley, Sec Toro Mendez

WHEREAS, sudden cardiac arrest and other medical emergencies can occur without warning in public spaces, residence halls, and classrooms, and immediate bystander response significantly increases survival rates; **and**,

WHEREAS, training in cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR), automated external defibrillator (AED) usage, and first aid equips students with practical life-saving skills that can be used both on campus and in the broader community; **and**,

WHEREAS, national organizations such as the American Red Cross provide nationally recognized certification programs that ensure students receive standardized and credible emergency response training; **and**,

WHEREAS, many students require CPR, AED, and first aid certifications to obtain or maintain employment in positions such as babysitting, lifeguarding, childcare, and other youth supervision roles, as well as for students preparing for careers in healthcare and related professional fields; **and**,

WHEREAS, the cost of CPR and first aid certification courses can present a financial barrier for many students who would otherwise benefit from obtaining these skills; **and**,

WHEREAS, subsidizing CPR certification courses will expand access to life-saving training opportunities and encourage broader student participation; **and**,

WHEREAS, increasing the number of students certified in CPR, AED usage, will contribute to a safer campus environment by increasing the likelihood that trained responders are present during emergencies; **and**,

WHEREAS, the proposed program will be staffed in part by trained student employees, creating additional opportunities for on-campus employment and professional skill development for students; **and**,

WHEREAS, in the event of a last minute emergency resulting in a student staff member being unavailable to teach a particular class, Campus Recreation does have professional staff members who are certified to teach these classes; **and**,

WHEREAS, collaboration between Student Government and Campus Recreation will allow the University to efficiently administer CPR certification courses and reach a large number of students; **and**,

WHEREAS, providing financial support for these programs aligns with Student Government's mission to enhance student welfare, promote public safety, and invest in meaningful student development opportunities; **now**,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, shall reallocate \$6,000 plus overhead as calculated by ASAB from tag 1339 to tag 9718.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, there shall be a rider stating "The Boca Raton Campus Treasurer in collaboration with the Ways and Means Chair shall be instructed to negotiate an MOU with Campus Recreation within 10 academic days of this bill's enactment that states SG would pay for 150 students to receive 50% discounted CPR classes"

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this MOU with Campus Recreation shall indicate that the type of class provided shall be CPR for the Professional Rescuer. All other terms and conditions shall be negotiated by the Campus Treasurer and approved by the House Speaker.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, all funds for this project not utilized by 3/19/2027 shall be reverted back to tag 1339.



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-53**

Program Board Statute Reform Bill Amendment

Authors: Speaker Nixon, Program Board Director Padilla, Advisor Moreira, Advisor Sakin, and CBAC Chair Walden.

Sponsors: Pro Temp Special, Rep Pineros, Rep Joseph Semprivio

WHEREAS, the Florida Atlantic University Student Government Student Government Program Board (SGPB) serves as the primary programming body responsible for providing student engagement opportunities, campus traditions, and social programming for the Boca Raton campus; **and**,

WHEREAS, the Boca Raton House of Representatives recognizes the importance of maintaining an organizational structure within SGPB that accurately reflects the operational and administrative responsibilities of its leadership positions; **and**,

WHEREAS, the current titles of “Committee Chair” and “Vice Chair” do not fully reflect the administrative, programming, and operational duties carried out by these positions within SGPB; **and**,

WHEREAS, renaming “Committee Chairs” to “Event Coordinators” and “Vice Chairs” to “Assistant Event Coordinators” will better align position titles with their

responsibilities related to event management, budgeting, programming oversight, and program administration; **and,**

WHEREAS, the Secretary position within SGPB has historically not existed, and many of its responsibilities are already performed by the Associate Director, creating unnecessary redundancy within the programs organizational structure; **and,**

WHEREAS, the Boca Raton House of Representatives finds that internal programming and operational appointments within SGPB should primarily remain under the discretion of SGPB leadership and professional staff advisors in order to promote efficiency, continuity, merit based hiring and expertise in the hiring process; **and,**

WHEREAS, removing the requirement for gubernatorial approval of event coordinators appointments will allow SGPB to make more timely and internally focused staffing decisions while maintaining accountability through the Director, Associate Director and Student Affairs advisor involvement in the appointment process; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments establish clearer organizational procedures and modernize the governing statutes of SGPB to better reflect its current operational practices and needs; now,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Boca Raton House of Representatives hereby enacts the following amendments to Chapter 700 Statutes, effective immediately upon enactment:

704.600 Student Government Program Board (SGPB)

704.610 SGPB is charged with the responsibility to provide social programming and campus activities for the Boca Raton Campus.

704.620 Organization and Composition

704.621 The SGPB Executive Board shall include the Director, Associate Director, Event Coordinators, and Assistant Event Coordinators~~Committee Chairs, Vice Chairs, and Secretary~~. All Executive Board members are voting members. In the event of a tie, the Board shall repeat the vote until the tie breaks.

~~704.622 SGPB Committees shall include the Committee Chairs, Vice Chairs and general committee members.~~

~~704.623 All Committee members are voting members.~~

704.630 Appointments ~~and~~of SGPB Executive Board Members

704.631 Director of SGPB

A. Shall be appointed by the Governor and approved by a majority vote of the Boca Raton House of Representatives.

704.632 Associate Director

A. Shall be appointed by the SGPB Director and approved by a majority vote of the Boca Raton House of Representatives.

704.633 ~~Committee Chairs~~Event Coordinators of SGPB

A. Shall be appointed by the SGPB Director with input from the Associate Director and the SGPB Program's Student Affairs staff advisor ~~and approval by the Governor.~~

704.634 ~~Vice Chairs~~Assistant Event Coordinators of SGPB

A. Shall be appointed by ~~the Committee Chairs~~ and approved by the Director and Associate Director of SGPB.

704.640 Procedures for Filling Vacant Positions in SGPB

704.641 In case of absence, removal, or resignation of the position of SGPB Director, the Associate Director shall serve as Director until a new Director is appointed and confirmed by the Boca Raton House of Representatives.

704.642 In case of absence, removal, or resignation of the position of SGPB Associate Director, the Director shall appoint an Associate Director from the existing ~~Committee Chairs~~ Associate Directors ~~Event Coordinators~~ until a new Associate Director is appointed and confirmed by the Boca Raton House of Representatives.

704.643 In case of absence, removal, resignation of the position(s) of ~~Committee Chairs~~ Event Coordinators of SGPB, the ~~Vice Chair~~ Assistant Event Coordinator ~~of that committee shall assume the position of Committee Chair with all~~ shall assume the duties, powers, and privileges of the Event Coordinator(s) until the new Event Coordinator(s) ~~Coordinator until a new Coordinator is appointed~~.

~~704.644 In case of absence, removal, resignation of the position of Vice Chair of SGPB, another member of that committee shall assume the position of Vice Chair with all the duties, powers, and privileges of the Vice Chair until a new Vice Chair is appointed.~~

704.650 Powers and Duties of SGPB

704.651 Director of SGPB

A. Shall be the chief administrator of SGPB.

B. Shall be the official voice of SGPB.

C. Shall be the liaison between the Executive Board and the Student Affairs Advisor.

D. Shall have direct oversight and approval of the direction of each Event Coordinator and Assistant Event Coordinator ~~committee~~, including but not limited to budgets, and semester plans.

E. Shall be the Chair of the SGPB Executive Board Meetings to be held at least ~~bi-monthly~~weekly during the academic year.

F. Shall chair Executive Board meetings in accordance with the latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order.

G. Shall attend and report to all Governors' Administrative Cabinet meetings.

~~H. Shall liaison with the Director of Student Government Global Programming.~~

H. Shall coordinate the annual SGPB calendar and ensure the successful implementation of SGPB events and activities.

~~J. Shall maintain an orderly and systematic accounting of the collection and disbursement of all operational income and related Program funds.~~

J. Shall prepare the annual budget request with approval from the SGPB Student Affairs staff advisor.

J. Must Report to the Boca House of Representatives at least once per month.

704.652 Associate Director of Student Government Program Board

A. Shall create, maintain, and publish all Executive Board meeting agendas, public notices, and minutes; shall ensure that accurate minutes are taken and recorded at each Executive Board meeting; and shall post all meeting agendas, public notice, and minutes on the SG website via the SG Advisor or Owl Central. ~~Shall ensure that meeting agendas, public notice, and recording of minutes of Executive Board meetings occurs and will post minutes on the SG website via the SG Advisor or Owl Central.~~

B. Shall preside over the Executive Board in the absence of the Director.

~~C. Shall ensure that the Secretary is keeping record of all committee meeting minutes.~~

~~D. Shall oversee the breakdown of the budget and approve overall spending in accordance with the SGPB internal policy.~~

CE. Shall approve proposed event schedules from each Event Coordinatorcommittee with final approval coming from the SGPB Director.

DF. Shall perform other administrative duties as assigned by the SGPB Director.

~~704.653 Secretary~~

~~A. Shall ensure that meeting agendas, public notice, and recording of minutes of Executive Board meetings occurs and will post minutes on the SG website via the SG Advisor or Owl Central.~~

~~B. Shall receive and organizes all committee meeting records including agendas, minutes and voting records.~~

~~C. Shall oversee the equipment rental process.~~

~~D. Shall oversee the recruitment and placement of SGPB volunteers.~~

~~704.654~~653 ~~Committee Chairs~~Event Coordinators of SGPB

A. Shall present programming ideas and information to the executive Board ~~from their committees.~~

B. Shall maintain contact with agencies, management, and booking corporations pertaining to their programming areas in accordance with the SGPB internal policy.

C. Shall create and distribute event and activity publicity.

D. Shall reserve all facilities, equipment, and materials for events and activities

E. Shall solicit and coordinate staff and volunteer assistance as necessary in carrying out ~~committee~~ responsibilities.

F. Shall submit a semester proposed event schedule at the beginning of each semester to the SGPB Director and Associate Director.

~~G. Shall submit a committee event plan at the beginning of each semester to the SGPB Director and Associate Director.~~

~~H. Shall submit program registration and evaluation forms before and after all approved events and activities to the SGPB Associate Director~~

~~I. Shall Chair Committee meetings and create meeting agendas.~~

GJ. Shall perform other duties as assigned by the SGPB Director and Associate Director, as well as any duties outlined in the SGPB internal policy.

704.655654 ~~Vice chairs~~Assistant Event Coordinators of SGPB

~~A. Shall assume the duties of the Committee Chairs of their committee in the absence of the Committee Chair.~~

AB. Shall assist in all areas of event or activity planning and implementation from start to finish as assigned by the Event Coordinator(s)~~Committee Chair~~.

B. Shall perform other duties as assigned by the SGPB Director, Associate Director, and Event Coordinator(s), as well as any duties outlined in the SGPB internal policy.

~~C. Shall record committee meeting minutes and submit them to the SGPB secretary to post to the SG website via the SG Advisor or Owl Central.~~

~~D. Shall oversee and record service hours of committee members in accordance with the SGPB internal policy.~~

704.656 ~~General Committee Members~~

~~A. Shall assist in all areas of event or activity planning and implementation from start to finish as assigned by the Committee Chairs.~~

704.657655 Executive Board

- A. Allocation adjustments between ~~committees~~Event Coordinators to meet changing priorities require a majority vote of the SGPB Executive Board.
- B. Shall approve all co-sponsorships by a majority vote.
- C. Shall vote on any other matters deemed necessary by the SGPB Director and Associate Director.
- D. Shall meet at least ~~bi-monthly~~weekly for reporting purposes.

~~704.658 Committees~~

- ~~A. SGPB Committees shall include Special Events, Carnivowl, Showcase, Marketing Concerts, and Summer.~~
- ~~B. Committee Chairs will be assigned to committees upon appointment by the Director.~~

704.660656 Advisor to SGPB

704.661 This Programs Advisor will be designated by Student Affairs.



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-58
UP Visibility Bill**

Authors: Speaker Nixon

Sponsors: Sec Toto-Mendez, Pro Temp. Special, Chair Corley

WHEREAS, the University Press at Florida Atlantic University (UPress) serves as the official student newspaper of Florida Atlantic University and provides students with news, information, and commentary relevant to campus life; **and**,

WHEREAS, access to student journalism promotes transparency, civic engagement, promotion of free speech, and the free exchange of ideas within the university community; **and**,

WHEREAS, printed editions of UPress remain an important medium for reaching students, faculty, staff, and visitors who may not regularly engage with digital media; **and**,

WHEREAS, the lack of adequate print issue bins across campus limits the visibility and accessibility of the newspaper to members of the FAU community; **and**,

WHEREAS, providing designated distribution bins will ensure that printed editions of UPress are readily available in high-traffic areas throughout campus; **and**,

WHEREAS, improving the accessibility of student media supports the mission of student government to enhance communication, engagement, and awareness among the student body; **and**,

WHEREAS, the installation of print issue bins represents a cost-effective method for strengthening the availability and distribution of the University Press print issues at Florida Atlantic University; **now**,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, \$4,006 plus overhead shall be transferred from TAG 001334 to TAG 001339

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, \$8,012 plus overhead as calculated by ASAB shall be used from Tag 001339 to purchase the items listed in the quote below in exhibit A. There shall be a rider stating “upon the enactment of the bill the House Speaker or Designee shall submit all relevant paperwork to ASAB for approval within 10 academic days”.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the bins shall be placed in the locations listed under exhibit B, unless approval is denied by facilities, in which case the editor in chief of UPress shall determine an alternate location for placement.

Exhibit A



QUOTE: 93888 - University Press - Newspaper Stands 2026 (216699)

Account Name Florida Atlantic University		Ship Via -	Rep EDU 2	
Contact Name Jack Nixon		Terms Net 30	Created By Jaden Thomas	
Phone 631-464-8606		PO Number -	Created Date 5/12/26	
Email jnixon2022@fau.edu		Tracking Email -	Expiration Date 6/11/26	
Bill To: jenniferjones@fau.edu Florida Atlantic University Office of the Controller PO Box 3091 Boca Raton, Florida 33431-0991 United States		Ship To: Florida Atlantic University Florida, Florida, Florida, FI, Florida United States	Shipping Contact Information: Full Name Jack Nixon Phone Number 631-464-8606	
Qty.	Product	Short Description – Full details outlined on product spec sheets when applicable	Unit Price	Line Total
5	WASTE RECYCLE	[X-222879] CUSTOM WASTE RECYCLE - OXFORD - FRONT LOAD - 1 STREAM - 26 GALLONS - INCLUDES TOP NEWPAPER STORAGE SECTION WITH STAINLESS STEEL DOOR PULL AND POLY GLASS HINGED DOOR BLUE TOP - DARK GRAY PANELS - BLUE TRIM TOP STYLE: INCLUDES TOP NEWPAPER...	\$1,758.00	\$8,790.00
Subtotal				\$8,790.00
DISC-SOURCEWELL		CUSTOMER DISCOUNT - SOURCEWELL The Prestwick Group, Inc./Max-R 120324-PSW Pricing for contract #120324-PSW offers Sourcewell participating agencies the following discounts: Discounts provided are volume/quantity based combined with a tiered percentage discount. Quantities 1-10 receive a 20% discount. Quantities 11-20 receive a 22.5% discount. Quantities 21-49 receive a 27% discount. Quantities of 50 or more receive a 30% discount.		-\$1,758.00
S/H		SHIPPING & HANDLING- ***LIFTGATE SERVICE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST ADDITIONAL CHARGES APPLY*** PALLETS: 6ft Qty: (1) SHIPPING QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS		\$980.00

Company Address W248N5499 Executive Drive
Sussex, Wisconsin 53069
USA

Phone (800) 505-7926
Organization (Fax) 888-868-7184

SPECIAL SHIPPING	---PO MUST BE INCLUDED ON BILL OF LADING AND ALL OTHER SHIPPING DOCUMENTS	\$0.00
Grand Total		\$8,012.00

Per US tax law, we're required to collect sales tax in the majority of states. If applicable, sales tax will be applied upon invoice.

My signature on this quote verifies that I have approved this order and all information is accurate.

SIGNATURE _____

DATE _____

Exhibit B

1. Performing Arts Gallery
2. Criminal Justice building
3. Physical science building
4. Opportunity way
5. Bookstore courtyard



Florida Atlantic University

Student Government

Boca Raton House of Representatives

20th Legislative Session

BRHB 2026-61

College of Business Org Mixer Funding Bill

Authors: Speaker Nixon, Beta Alpha Psi Treasurer Aaron Thon, Logan Fain

Sponsors: Rep Dusara, Chair Corley

WHEREAS, collaboration and communication between student organizations within the College of Business fosters professional development, networking, and academic success among students; and

WHEREAS, student organizations advised and/or housed in the College of Business provide valuable opportunities for leadership development, career preparation, and experiential learning for their members; and

WHEREAS, a College of Business Organization Mixer will create an environment for students to build connections across organizations, encourage inter-organizational cooperation, and increase student engagement within the students of the college of business; and

WHEREAS, hosting a mixer event will allow students to learn about the missions, activities, and professional opportunities offered by various College of Business organizations; and

WHEREAS, the RSOs listed in exhibit C, shall be in attendance and presenting at this event; and,

WHEREAS, providing financial support for this event will help ensure accessibility and participation for a broad range of students within the College of Business; and

WHEREAS, the Boca Raton Campus Student Government has a responsibility to support programming that promotes student involvement, professional growth, and collaboration among recognized student organizations;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Boca Raton House of Representatives shall transfer \$4,713 plus overhead as calculated by the ASAB office from Boca COSO's emergency funding within TAG 001336 to TAG 001320.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, all funds transferred under this bill shall be solely used for the event as described in exhibit A and for the quote listed in exhibit B.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, all funds not used by 1/1/2027 shall be reverted back to COSO emergency funding.

Exhibit A:

COB Mixer**APPROVED**

Event ID:22599302
Created by:Logan Fain
 (lfain2022@fau.edu)
Organization:Delta Sigma Pi
Type:The Public
Theme:Group Business
Approved by:Salome Diaz Gomez
Approved Date:6/19/2026 10:13 AM

Start Date:9/1/2026 5:30 PM
End Date:9/1/2026 8:30 PM
Location:Live Oak Pavilion
 777 Glades Road
 Boca Raton, Florida

Closing Comment:Hello. This event is approved to be held on campus in LO - 31-B Live Oak - All Rooms on Tuesday, September 1, 2026 for the time of 3:30 PM - 9:30 PM. Please read through the equipment listed in the confirmation below to ensure it is accurate. If you have audio or visual added to your event and there are complications please contact the staff to fix it! Please do not hang or tape anything on the walls unless you are using blue painters tape. NO Glitter, Confetti or Feathers!! Should any damages occur to the equipment or carpet, charges may be added. THE UNION STAFF WILL SET THE ROOM ACCORDING TO WHAT IS ADDED HERE. ONCE THE ROOM IS SET WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO CHANGE OR ADD TO THE SET UNLESS A CHANGE FORM IS COMPLETED 2 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE EVENT. Read through the confirmation email to verify what room you have for each day. Thank you! Please make sure you leave at 10pm, the Union is expected to close exactly at 10 pm. Otherwise, violations will be issued!!

Approval Recommendations:

Reviewer	Yes	No	Response Date
Austen Canonica	X		6/16/2026 7:41 PM

Description:

Students from all over the college of business come together to see what the COB has to offer.

Salome Diaz Gomez posted a comment on the event request **COB Mixer** in **Delta Sigma Pi**.

Review their comment below:

Hello. This event is approved to be held on campus in LO - 31-B Live Oak - All Rooms on Tuesday, September 1, 2026 for the time of 3:30 PM - 9:30 PM. Please read through the equipment listed in the confirmation below to ensure it is accurate. If you have audio or visual added to your event and there are complications please contact the staff to fix it! Please do not hang or tape anything on the walls unless you are using blue painters tape. NO Glitter, Confetti or Feathers!! Should any damages occur to the equipment or carpet, charges may be added. THE UNION STAFF WILL SET THE ROOM ACCORDING TO WHAT IS ADDED HERE. ONCE THE ROOM IS SET WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO CHANGE OR ADD TO THE SET UNLESS A CHANGE FORM IS COMPLETED 2 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE EVENT. Read through the confirmation email to verify what room you have for each day. Thank you! Please make sure you leave at 10pm, the Union is expected to close exactly at 10 pm. Otherwise, violations will be issued!!

Exhibit B:



The Gathering - Boca Campus
 777 Glades Rd,
 Boca Raton, FL 33431
 561.297.3548

AGREEMENT #95068

Tuesday, 9/1/2026

Ordered On: 4/28/2026

Last Modified: 6/22/2026 9:34:56 AM

Confirmation Pending

Customer Information

First Name: **Aaron**
 Last Name: **Thon**
 Zip: **33472**
 Department: **Accounting**
 Email: **athon2023@fau.edu**
 Phone: **5613760394**
 Tax Exempt: **True**

Payment Information

Payment Type: **Purchase Order**
 Is this an annual or recurring event?: **Yes**

Delivery / Pickup Information

Select Location: **The Gathering - Boca Campus**
 Delivery Method: **Standard Delivery**
 Delivery Contact: **Aaron Thon**
 Building: **Student Union**
 Room: **Live Oak Pavilion**
 Production Unit: **Commissary**
 Department: **Accounting**
 Name of Event: **College of Business Networking Mixer for Fall 2026**

Event Information

Guest Count: **175**
 Pick-up/ Delivery Date: **Tuesday, 9/1/2026**
 Staff Pick up Time: **4:15 PM**
 Setup Complete Time: **5:15 PM**
 Guests Arrival Time: **5:30 PM**
 Event End Time: **8:30 PM**

NAME OF EVENT	Qty.	Price	Ext.
College of Business Networking Mixer for Fall 2026	1	\$0.00	\$0.00

DESSERT	Qty.	Price	Ext.
House-made fudge brownies - each	175	\$1.89	\$330.75

FOOD	Qty.	Price	Ext.
Deluxe Hors d`Oeuvres	175	\$19.95	\$3,491.25

Your choice of 1 platter and 4 hors d`oeuvres.

- Domestic cheese platter
- Spanakopita
- Vegetable spring roll with Mongolian sweet and sour sauce
- Grilled chicken and cheddar cheese quesadilla
- Marinara Meatballs

ATTENDANTS/STAFF

	Qty.	Price	Ext.
Buffet Attendant	3	\$210.00	\$630.00

\$35 per hour. To determine the estimated labor cost, please contact your catering representative.

BEVERAGE

	Qty.	Price	Ext.
Iced water (45 cups) - per 3 gallons	3	\$32.00	\$96.00
Lemonade (45 cups) - per 3 gallons	3	\$55.00	\$165.00

In keeping with our Mission Green, FAU Catering Services would appreciate your cooperation by returning unused disposable plates and cutlery. These will be retrieved when we return to clear your event.

If you have selected the use of china, please be advised that any missing props, plates, cutlery or linen will be charged to your event at the discretion of the catering department.

Thank you for your continued support.

Cancellations & Adjustments

All cancellations need to be made three business days prior to the catered event. Orders received within 12 hours of the event will be subject to a late charge.

- 50% of event cost will be charged if order is cancelled within three business days of the event date.

- 100% of event cost will be charged if order is cancelled the day of the event.

- Guaranteed number of guests or any adjustments to the order must be finalized three business days prior to the catered event.

Any service/staffing/administrative charges above are charges for the --administration of the function and are not purported to be a tip or gratuity and will not be distributed as a tip or gratuity to the employees who provided service to the guests.

Order Totals

Sub Total	\$4,713.00
Order Total	\$4,713.00
Balance Due	\$4,713.00

Special Instructions - Tell us if anyone in your group has food allergies or other dietary restrictions.

Agreement #95068

Exhibit C:

RSOs to be present and presenting include but are not limited to:

1. Delta Sigma Pi
2. Beta Alpha Psi
3. The Investors Association
4. American Marketing Association
5. Financial Student Association
6. REM at FAU
7. Global Business Association
8. Sales Club



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-62

Tri Rail Reauthorization Bill**

Authors: Speaker Nixon

Sponsors: Rep Roque, Rep Munoz, Rep Killian

WHEREAS, According to Oxford Language dictionary a shuttle is “A form of transportation that travels regularly between two places”, **AND**;

WHEREAS, many Florida Atlantic University students depend on air travel for academic conferences, professional development opportunities, and travel related to personal and family needs; **AND**,

WHEREAS, Tri Rail connects commuter students across the tri county area to FAU; **AND**,

WHEREAS, the Boca Raton House of Representatives recognizes a growing need for reliable, affordable transportation options for students traveling to and from the counties of Miami-Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach; **AND**,

WHEREAS, the passage of this bill would reauthorize a pilot program started during the Spring Semester; **AND**,

WHEREAS, this program could be used to go to the Fort Lauderdale or Miami Airports, where the cost of ground transportation to the airport can present a significant financial burden on the students of the Boca Raton Campus; **AND**,

WHEREAS, Palm Tran and Tri-Rail provide safe, efficient, and cost-effective transit routes connecting the Boca Raton campus and surrounding community; **AND**,

WHEREAS, Palm Trans does not charge students for utilizing the 94 bus between the FAU Boca Campus Administration Building and the Boca Raton Tri Rail Station; **AND**,

WHEREAS, a partnership with International Student Services has been successful in marketing this program during the spring 2026 semester where there were over 190 signups in the period of February until the end of April; **AND**,

WHEREAS, requiring students take at least 50%+1 of their classes on the Boca Raton campus ensures that the program directly benefits the constituency represented by the Boca Raton House; **AND**,

WHEREAS, collecting impression data through a Student Government Owl Central form will allow for program evaluation, accountability, and effective tracking of student utilization; **AND**,

WHEREAS, the House acknowledges the need to transfer funds from TAG 001339, including applicable overhead as calculated by ASAB, in order to implement this program; **AND**,

WHEREAS, the program's financial integrity is maintained by stipulating that any unused funds shall revert to their original TAGs by 3/3/2027; **NOW**,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The House shall rider \$2,500 plus overhead as calculated by ASAB in TAG 001339 for the purposes of this bill.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Florida Atlantic University Boca Raton House of Representatives shall also mandate a rider that states the “Boca Raton Campus Speaker must use the ridered funds to purchase as many tri rail passes as possible within 10 academic days upon the passage of this bill. Any funds not utilized for this program by 3/3/2027 shall be reallocated to TAG 001339”.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Campus Treasurer shall create and manage a form on the Student Government Owl Central page in order to collect student data and to approve students for this program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, students shall pick up their tickets after approval from the SG lobby in the Boca Raton Student Union Room 220 unless another means of delivery is made available to the Student Body in collaboration with the SFRTA, all physical tickets shall be stored in ASAB per their policy pertaining to stored value items.



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-64**

Promoting and Subsidizing CPR Classes for Boca Raton Students Bill

Authors: Speaker Nixon

Sponsors: Chair Albaldawi, Chair Corley, Sec Toro Mendez

WHEREAS, sudden cardiac arrest and other medical emergencies can occur without warning in public spaces, residence halls, and classrooms, and immediate bystander response significantly increases survival rates; **and**,

WHEREAS, training in cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR), automated external defibrillator (AED) usage, and first aid equips students with practical life-saving skills that can be used both on campus and in the broader community; **and**,

WHEREAS, national organizations such as the American Red Cross provide nationally recognized certification programs that ensure students receive standardized and credible emergency response training; **and**,

WHEREAS, many students require CPR, AED, and first aid certifications to obtain or maintain employment in positions such as babysitting, lifeguarding, childcare, and other youth supervision roles, as well as for students preparing for careers in healthcare and related professional fields; **and**,

WHEREAS, the cost of CPR and first aid certification courses can present a financial barrier for many students who would otherwise benefit from obtaining these skills; **and**,

WHEREAS, subsidizing CPR certification courses will expand access to life-saving training opportunities and encourage broader student participation; **and**,

WHEREAS, increasing the number of students certified in CPR, AED usage, will contribute to a safer campus environment by increasing the likelihood that trained responders are present during emergencies; **and**,

WHEREAS, the proposed program will be staffed in part by trained student employees, creating additional opportunities for on-campus employment and professional skill development for students; **and**,

WHEREAS, in the event of a last minute emergency resulting in a student staff member being unavailable to teach a particular class, Campus Recreation does have professional staff members who are certified to teach these classes; **and**,

WHEREAS, collaboration between Student Government and Campus Recreation will allow the University to efficiently administer CPR certification courses and reach a large number of students; **and**,

WHEREAS, providing financial support for these programs aligns with Student Government's mission to enhance student welfare, promote public safety, and invest in meaningful student development opportunities; **now**,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, shall reallocate \$6,000 plus overhead as calculated by ASAB from tag 1339 to tag 9718.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, there shall be a rider stating "The Boca Raton Campus Treasurer in collaboration with the Ways and Means Chair shall be instructed to negotiate an MOU with Campus Recreation within 10 academic days of this bill's enactment that states SG would pay for 150 students to receive 50% discounted CPR classes"

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this MOU with Campus Recreation shall indicate that the type of class provided shall be CPR for the Professional Rescuer. All other terms and conditions shall be negotiated by the Campus Treasurer and approved by the House Speaker.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, all funds for this project not utilized by 3/19/2027 shall be reverted back to tag 1339.



**Florida Atlantic University
Student Government
Boca Raton House of Representatives
20th Legislative Session
BRHB 2026-68
Operation Campus Access Bill**

Authors: Speaker Nixon

Sponsors: Rep Roque, Rep Munoz

WHEREAS, the Boca Campus House of Representatives is committed to supporting prospective and incoming military veteran students and ensuring their successful transition into academic and campus life; **and**

WHEREAS, the Florida Atlantic University proudly holds a Gold-level designation as a Military Friendly School, reflecting its demonstrated commitment to providing exceptional support services, resources, and opportunities to military-connected students, including veterans and their families; **and**,

WHEREAS, prospective veteran students and their families benefit from comprehensive campus tours that provide orientation to academic buildings, student services, and campus resources which are provided by the Military Veterans Student Success Center staff; **and**

WHEREAS, the Military Veterans Student Success Center plays a critical role in recruiting, supporting, and retaining veteran students through targeted outreach and engagement efforts; **and**

WHEREAS, since the Night Owls Program operates during evening and late-night hours and therefore has limited routine operational use of its golf cart fleet during regular business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m which does not conflict with the regular operating hours of

Military Veterans Student Success Centers campus tours and student engagement activities; **and,**

WHEREAS, providing limited, coordinated access to Night Owls Program golf carts for the Military Veterans Student Success Center would enhance the Center's ability to conduct efficient and accessible campus tours for incoming and prospective veteran students and their families; **and**

WHEREAS, interdepartmental resource sharing promotes efficiency, reduces duplication of assets, and strengthens collaboration between student support services; **and**

WHEREAS, expanding mobility options for campus tours improves accessibility for individuals with mobility limitations and ensures a more inclusive and welcoming campus experience; **and**

WHEREAS, the student government recognizes the importance of innovative, cost-saving solutions that improve student services without requiring significant additional expenditure; **and,**

WHEREAS, a minimal inter tag transfer ensures that the Nightowls program does not have any negative impacts due to the increased utilization rate of their carts;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, \$1,000 plus overhead shall be transferred from TAG 001334 to the programs and services line of TAG 001332.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, there shall be a rider stating "upon the enactment of the bill the Night Owls Director in consultation with student affairs program advisor, the Campus Treasurer, and Campus Ways and Means Chair shall negotiate, complete, and execute an MOU with the Military and Veterans Student Success Center (MVSSC) Staff within 10 academic days".

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The MOU shall, at minimum, include the following provisions:

1. That the MOU mandated under this bill be for the full duration of the 2026-2027 academic year.

2. That there shall be no cost or fee imposed upon the MVSSC for the use of Night Owls Program golf carts for the purpose of conducting campus tours for prospective or incoming students served by the MVSSC, or for other MVSSC-approved activities;
3. That MVSSC use of Night Owls golf carts shall be subject to prior coordination with designated Night Owls Program staff to ensure cart availability and operational scheduling;
4. That golf carts shall be made available for MVSSC use primarily during the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., except where otherwise approved in advance by the Night Owls Director or their designee;
5. That the Night Owls Program shall maintain a usage log documenting all instances of MVSSC golf cart use, including dates and times of usage;
6. That the MOU shall further define operational procedures, safety expectations, and administrative coordination between night owls and MVSSC, provided that such terms remain consistent with the provisions of this bill and are mutually agreed upon by the Night Owls Director and MVSSC leadership.